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ADDENDUM 1 
January 24, 2020 

 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and  
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.   

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

  
1. Summary of Work 1.2 D…”Material is not considered hazardous but must be disposed at an appropriate landfill 

and manifest must be provided to SAWS/OWNER.” This statement raises some questions. 
A. Is a Recycling Facility designated as an “appropriate landfill”? 
No, the material must be dispose of at a landfill. 
 

2. B. Does a “Load Ticket” of some sort qualify as a “manifest.” 
Manifest/Load Ticket must clearly show that material was transported and disposed of at a landfill. 
 

3. C. Can these materials, sand, gravel, or clay, be reused/recycled into any other public or private projects? 
No, this material cannot be recycled. It must be disposed of at a landfill. 
 

4. D. 1.2 D…also states “Contractor is responsible for removal and disposal of all remaining materials in accordance 
with all local, state, and federal regulations.” Is the Engineer knowledgeable or aware of any local, state, or federal 
regulations that would prevent the re-use of any of these materials in a public or private capacity? 
The material (sand, gravel, clay, etc.) shall be treated similar to dry biosolids on the surface of the beds. Disposal 
must conform to same standards. As previously noted, the material must be disposed of at a landfill. 
   

5. A. Does SAWS have any information on previous tests, testing and/or classification of the materials within the 
Drying Beds? If available, can you please provide to prospective bidders. 
No testing information is available. 
 

6. B. If any existing materials, sand, gravel or clay, will need to be tested for contaminants or classification purposes, 
what test will be required? How often will they be required? Every Drying Bed? Every 50 CY? 
No testing of the material is required. 
 

7. C. If these materials, sand, gravel piping and clay have to be disposed in an appropriate landfill, can the contractor 
use labor forces that have not been HAZ-MAT Trained or Certified? 
Personnel utilized to complete work is the Contractor’s responsibility. 
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